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Ward, Caroline

From: office 2 [office2@treecare.co.uk]

Sent: 08 July 2010 14:03

To: Pianning and Public protection

Cc: Little, Tom

Subject: 99 South End Road, Hampstead, London, NW3- 5 DAY DDD Tree works application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green
Attachments: 99 South End Road, Hampstead, London, NW3.pdf

——

Dear SirfMadam,

Please find attached a5 day DD tree works application to be carried out at the above address. if you have
any queries please do not hesistate to contact me.

Kind Regards,
Hollie

Treecare

Rosebank Works
Rosebank Way
London

W3 eTT

Office: 020 8993 1443
Fax: 020 899 72828
www.treecare.co.uk

Please think of the environment before you print

Information from ESET Smart Security, version of virus signature database 5261
(20100708}

The message was checked by ESET Smart Security.
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Our Ref: SH/QT/0610/23
& July 2010

London Borough of Camden
Attn:Kevin Fisher

Tree Preservation Section
Planning Services

Camden Town Hall

Argyle Street

London WC1H 8ND

5 D TREE WOR PLICATION
8 T to 07747 807 567 - 0785

1 Common Walnut (Juglans regia) Dead tree. Suggest: fell to ground level.
Please quote our reference number on all correspondence.

Yours sincerely

Steve Hawkins, RFS Arb




SR
Camden

(22D

Planning Services Email (enquiries only): env.devcon@camden.gov.uk  For office uss

Camden Town Hall Telephone : 0207974 1911 Date

Argyle Street Fax : 0207974 5713 Payee [
London WC1H 8EQ App. No.

Application for tree works: works to trees subject to a tree preservation order (TPO)

and/or notification of proposed works to trees in a conservation area.

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Publication of planning applications on planning authori
Please note that with the exception of applicant contact detalls,

supporting documents may be published on the authority's website.

If you have provided any other information as part of your application which falls within the definition of personal data under the
Data Protection Act which you do not wish to be published on the authority’s website, please contact the authority's planning

department.
Please complete using block capitals and black ink.

ty websites
the information provided on this application form and in

You must use this form if you are applying for work to trees protected by a tree preservation order (T! PO). (You may also use it to give

notice of works to trees in a conservation area).

It is important that you read the accompanying guidance notes before filling in the form. Without the correct information, your application /

notice cannot proceed.

1. Applicant Name and Address

2. Agent Name and Address

Title: M2 |Fistname] To ™ | Title: First name:
lastname:| Wil AT Last name: ‘
Company Compan:
(optional): {optional): TQ_&Q,(_,G A ;\
- House House House House

Unit: number: qQ C‘ suffix: Unit: number: suffic l
House House
name: name: (@] A By e\ E_%_, \"m&
Address 1: 6001 D toAad Address 1: Q.OS%P \'Y voav S 4—\
Address2: | Hamst e Address2 | LOSELP L W A~|
Address 3: Address 3:
Town: Lo &DO‘\) Town: \_o “DO '\l

—
County: County:
Country: Country: ——\

LP°“‘°"°= NwW S LPostmde: W3 7T
_J

(T —
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&?}:%Camden

Planning Services
Camden Town Hall

Telephone

Argyle Street
London WC1H 8EQ

Email (enquiries only): env.devco
: 020 7974 1914
: 0207974 5713

n@camden.gov.uk F, office use

Date
Payee Eae
APD No.

Application for tree works: works to trees subject to a tree preservation order (TPO)

Publication of planning applica

Please note that with the excepti
supporting documents may be pub
if you have provided any other in

and/or notifi

cation of proposed works to trees in a conservation area,

Town and Country Planning Act 1999

tions on planning authority websites

on of applicant contact detalls,
lished on the authority's website,

formation as part of your application wh.

the information provided on this application form and In

ich falls within the definition of personal data under the

Data Protection Act which you do not wish to be published on the authority’s website, please contact the authority's planning

department.

Please complete using block capitals and black ink.

You must use this form if you are applying

notice of works to trees in a conservation area).

Itis important that you read the accompanying guidance notes before filling in the form, Without the correct information,
notice cannot proceed.

1. Applicant Name and Address
Title: M2 | First name; ToNY

Lastname:| W\ T Last name: J
Compan Compan
(optigra\a ): (optlg:ar;: T?.E_‘&_LB AY

. l Hous House . House House l ]
Unit: num:er: qQ cl suffix: Unit: [:, number; l:, suffix:
House House
name: name: Ok TRE e VS NE

[
Address 1: 6001’ N €MD 0an Address 1: Q.OS%R SN Woew S
Address 2: | \4 EILT-Ye Address2: | (e SELA L W AN
Address 3: Address 3; j
Town: Le NO oY Town: Lo NOON] J
County: County: ,
Country: Country: ~T
Postcode: Postcode;
foncode: | NN, Foswode: |\ T v )
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3. Trees location 4. Trees Ownership
Ifall trees stand at the address shown in Question 1, go to Question | | Is the applicant the owner of the tree(s): Q’?es [JNo

4. Otherwise, please provide the full address/location of the site If'No' please provide the address of the

where the tree(s) stand (including full postcode where available) owner (if known and if different from the trees location)
Title: First name;

Unit: House House

. number: suffix: Last name:
House
- Company
name: (optional):
Address 1: Unit: House House
: number: suffix:

Address 2: House
name;

Address 3: Address 1:

Town: Address 2:

County: Address 3:

Postcode

(if known); Town:

If the location is unclear or there is not a full postal address, either County:

describe as clearly as possible where it is (for example, 'Land to the

rear of 12 to 18 High Street’ or 'Woodland adjoining Elm Road") or Country:

provide an Ordnance Survey grid reference:

Description: Postcode:
Telephone numbers Extension
Country code: National number; number:

O\ 43T QIS

Country code:  Mobile number (optional):

o141 81 S67

Country code:  Fax number {optional):

Emall address (optional):

| JIL ]

5. What Are You Applying For?
If you know which TPO protects the tree(s), enter its title or number

below.
Are you seeking consent for works to tree(s)
subject to a TPO? [dves  [Owo

6. Tree Preservation Order Details

Are you wishing to carry out works to tree(s) B{
in a conservation area? es [ JNo )
—

7. ldentification Of Tree(s) And Description Of Works

Please identify the tree{s) and provide a full and clear specification of the works you want to carry out. Continue on a separate sheet if
necessary. You might find it useful to contact an arborist (tree surgeon) for help with defining appropriate work. Where trees are
protected by a TPO, please number them as shown In the First Schedule to the TPO where this is available. Use the same numbers on
your sketch plan (see guidance notes).

Please provide the following information below : tree species (and the number used on the sketch plan) and description of works. Where
trees are protected by a TPO you must also provide reasons for the work and, where trees are being felled, please give your proposals for
planting replacement trees (including quantity, species, position and size) or reasons for not wanting to replant.

E.9. Oak (73) - fell because of excessive shading and low amenity value. Replant with 1 standard ash in the same place.

‘DEG gﬂ-\qum <y LE OO i

G —_—————)
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7. Identification Of Tree(s) And Description Of Works _ continued...

Commom Walna
Lb) gl \j

\, . J

8. Trees - Additional Information

Additional information may be attached to electronic communications or provided separately in paper format.

For all trees

A sketch plan clearly showing the position of trees listed in Question 7 must be provided when applying for works to trees covered
by a TPO. A sketch plan is also advised when notifying the LPA of works to trees in a conservation area (see guidance notes).

it would also be helpful if you provided details of any advice given on site by an LPA officer.

For works to trees covered by a TPO
Please indicate whether the reasons for carrying out the proposed works include any of the following. If so, your application
must be accompanied by the necessary evidence to support your proposals. (See guidance notes for further details)

1. Condition of the tree(s) - e.g. it is diseased or you have fears that it might break or fall: ™ Yes [_/No
If YES, you are required to provide written arboriculturat advice or other
diagnostic information from an appropriate expert.

2. Alleged damage to property - e.g. subsidence or damage to drains or drives. [ Yes l'7/No
If YES, you are required to provide for:

Subsidence
A report by an engineer or surveyor, to include a description of damage, vegetation, monitoring data, soil, roots
and repair proposals. Also a report from an arboriculturist to support the tree work proposals.

Other structural damage (e.g. drains, walls and hard surfaces)
Written technical evidence from an appropriate expert, including description of damage and possible solutions.

Documents and plans (for any tree)
Are you providing separate information (e.g. an additional schedule of work for Question 7)? [~ Yes l_/ﬁo

If YES, please provide the reference numbers of plans, documents, professional reports, photographs etc in support of your application.
If they are being provided separately from this form, please detail how they are being submitted.

$Date 2008/08727 10 36.10§ $SRevision 40§




9. Application For Tree Works - Checklist

Sketch Plan
® A sketch plan showing the location of all trees (see Question 8) Eg/
For all trees
(see Question 7)
® Clear identification of the trees concerned C{
® A full and clear specification of the works to be carried out d
For works to trees protected byaTPO
(see Question 8)
Have you:
¢ stated reasons for the proposed works? vd
® provided evidence in support of the stated reasons? in particular:
® if your reasons relate to the condition of the tree(s) - written evidence from an m
appropriate expert
® ifyou are alleging subsidence damage - a report by an appropriate engineer or surveyor E(
and one from an arboriculturist.
® in respect of other structural damage - written technical evidence Q/

¢ included all other information listed in Question 87 D/
10. Declaration - Trees

I/we hereby apply for consent/give notice for tree work as described in this form and the accompanying plans and additional information.
Signed - Applicant; Or signed - Agent:
Date (DD/MM/YYYY):
/7 / 2 (This date must not be before the date
8 Ol O of sending or hand-delivery of the form)
11. Applicant Contact Details 12. Agent Contact Details
Telephone numbers Telephone numbers
Extension Extension
Country code:  National number: number: Country code:  National number: number:
QN 4TS gIxs QO Q3 \un
Country code: Mobile number {optional); Country code:  Mobile number (optional);
O %01 S67
Country code:  Fax number {optional): Country code:  Fax number (optional):
G20 ga% 2 82%
Email address (optional): Emall address (optional);
4 .
L J Lo \ce@ cecie . co..y |)

(Please see guidance notes)
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